LAW OFFICES OF

SAMUEL M. WiLsoN

SECURITY TRUST COMPANY BUILDING

LExiINGTON, Ky.

lessrs, Wootton and liorgan,
Attorneys-at-Law,
Hazard, Ky.
Gentlemen:
Referring to the suit of W, A. Reed vsg, L.: &

Railwgy Company, said to be pending in the Letcher Quarterly

Court, though as to that I am not clearly advised, I herewith
hand you copy of a letter of the 27th of August from Mr. Moor-
man, together with the papers therein referred to. ' Please pre-
sexrve these in your file.
You will note that Mr. Moorman expressed the opinion
~that we are not responsible for the loss of plaintiff's goods,
but inasmuch as we did not transport them from lMcRoberts to
Hazard, plaintiff is ti t: o a refund of the freight paid.
The freight payment, as I understand, amounted to $8. 27 Please

see if settlement cannot be made on that basis.

Very truly yéirs, /

//

SMW,/W

(Enclosures.)




